
3 October 19c3u 

Dr L J i)okm&dson 
tRegional 1ledical Officer 
Nortnern Hegional dealin Autnority 
Bonfiold Road 
Newcastle upon Tyne NE b 4PY 

Dear Lia

•

m 

IOur latter of 24th June requested a comprehensive survey of rodern 
Blood transfusion medicine, as well as cocplcx information not rcd_ly 
available :'roc our r.ary complete but manual recording Gett.in~ 
it out is very laoorious. 

As you are aware, we are understaffed at senior leael and now nave no 
purely scientific staff. ihta means that t:ia increasingly ogle.: 
clinical and scientific problems have to be Handled larEel1 b; -.'c1f. 
bo1nr virtually .mingle handed during to surer - have not h.:d suf .lent 
tine to devote to this report. 

Ua ever,.Dr Lloyd had rejoined us on tne  Senior Registrar rot-~tion and is 
well experlencea in tne wor4lnaa o: t :a centre fro utt:iin mac also as a 
user of the Service. 

I : avc discua_sod all t::e3e matters wit:, :aim and `be has been wor,cln6 hard 
Compiling this prelisinary report. '.here are some current firares far 
products procured and tr.:.^.ds are indicat.:d. We still need to consider 
the other laboratory departments e.g. Ante-Natal, Cross-natchir. , 

4M uuality Control and Histo-cocpatiollity. 

Unit costing3 for products are not available and no system exists for 
producing these figures at present. 

We are currently looking at staffing levels, briefly, as at 30.11.79 tne 
budgeted staffing \4Z  E was 235.48 and at 3U.5.8b was 24J.63, with actual 
staffing being 234.35. 

Yours sincerely 

A X Collins mail b:, MHCPath 
Director Ns::, itchion I 
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